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Tay
Principal Secretary,
Government of Mizoram,

Environment, Forests & Climate Change Department,
Aizawl-796001.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 4.98 ha of forest land for construction of MSRP-II (Gr-I) —
Tlabung — Kawrpuichhuah road-reg.

Ref: (i) Letter No.G.22015/56/2014-FST/1 Dated 03.03.2022 from Govt of Mizoram.

(ii) Letter No.NA-I/6/2022-NA Dated 17.03.2022 from MoEF & CC(National
Authority), New Delhi.
Sir,

In inviting a reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform you that the
information on transfer of Fund to Ad-hoc CAMPA for construction of MSRP-II (Gr-I) —
Tlabung—Kawrpuichhuah road submitted by the State Govt as Annexure-III in letter
dated.03.03.2022 under ref. (i) above have been cross-checked by MoEF & CC (National
Authority), New Delhi and where it has been pointed out that as per the Bank report of Union
Bank of India, Sunder Nagar, New Delhi an amount of Rs.57,26,700/- has not been received
by 22 digit UTR number (as mentioned in the proforma). The bank has also stated in their
report that they do not have 22 digit XUTR in their records and therefore they are unable to
link the 16 digit UTR with 22 digit XUTR (copy enclosed).

In view of the above, the State Govt. is requested to kindly take action
accordingly and submit the 16 digit UTR number of the remittance. The same may kindly
be made available for onward transmission of same to National Authority.

Yours faithfully,
Encl: As above.

Mrs. L.J.Syiemiong)
Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:
1. Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FC), Govt. of
Mizoram, Department of Environment, Forests & Climate Change Depgrtment, Aizawl.
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